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Thalita Koster

From: Gamagara Local Municipality <webmaster@mosima.co.za>

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 12:18 PM

To: Janine Brasington

Subject: Copy of: Municipal services contact details

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

This is a copy of the following message you sent to Website Master via Gamagara Local Municipality

This is an enquiry email via https://protect-
za.mimecast.com/s/S218CX6XvYc45ZBUVFOdP?domain=eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com from:
Janine Brasington <j.brasington@buildingenergy.it>

Good day,

We are currently developing projects in the Kathu area and for the EIA process we need to get in contact with
persons at the Municipality to request services for the following:

- Sewage
- Refuse/waste removal
- Water and electricity

Can you kindly provide me with contact details for the persons responsible for each of these Departments so that I
can request this from them.

Kind regards,
Janine Brasington
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Thalita Koster

From: Janine Brasington <j.brasington@buildingenergy.it>

Sent: Friday, 22 March 2019 12:58 PM

To: ingridd@gamagara.co.za; info@gamagara.gov.za

Cc: Magdalena Kataryna Michalowska

Subject: Enquiry: Request for contact details of persons responsible for Municipal Services

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good day Ingrid,

I was wondering if you could assist me.

We are currently developing solar projects in the Kathu area and for the EIA process we need to get in contact with
persons at the Municipality to request services for the following:

- Sewage
- Refuse/waste removal
- Water and electricity

Could you perhaps kindly provide me with contact details for the persons responsible for each of these Departments
so that I can request this from them?

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Kind regards

Janine Brasington – Project Developer
Skype: janine.brasington1
Office: +27 21 418 3940
Mobile: +27 83 556 2752
Fax: +27 86 297 5902

Building Energy South Africa (PTY) LTD
14th Floor, Pier Place
Heerengracht Street
Cape Town 8001
SOUTH AFRICA
www.buildingenergy.it
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Thalita Koster

From: Janine Brasington <j.brasington@buildingenergy.it>

Sent: Monday, 25 March 2019 8:39 AM

To: bitsangk@gamagara.gov.za

Cc: Magdalena Kataryna Michalowska

Subject: FW: Enquiry: Request for contact details of persons responsible for Municipal

Services

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good day Lebo,

I was wondering if you could assist me.

We are currently developing solar projects in the Kathu area and for the EIA process we need to get in contact with
persons at the Municipality to request services for the following:

- Sewage
- Refuse/waste removal
- Water and electricity

Could you perhaps kindly provide me with contact details for the persons responsible for each of these Departments
so that I can request this from them?

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Kind regards

Janine Brasington – Project Developer
Skype: janine.brasington1
Office: +27 21 418 3940
Mobile: +27 83 556 2752
Fax: +27 86 297 5902

Building Energy South Africa (PTY) LTD
14th Floor, Pier Place
Heerengracht Street
Cape Town 8001
SOUTH AFRICA
www.buildingenergy.it
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Thalita Koster

From: Janine Brasington <j.brasington@buildingenergy.it>

Sent: Wednesday, 03 April 2019 4:46 PM

To: protea@gamagara.co.za; leserwanep@gamagara.co.za; seshupol@gamagara.co.za;

bitsangk@gamagara.gov.za; ingridd@gamagara.co.za; info@gamagara.gov.za

Cc: Magdalena Kataryna Michalowska; Davide Pasi

Subject: Request for contact details of persons responsible for Municipal Services

Attachments: 20190402 H1 Request for Waste Disposal Mun.pdf; 20190402 H2 Request for Waste

Disposal Mun.pdf; 20190402 H3 Request for Waste Disposal Mun.pdf; 20190402 H4

Request for Waste Disposal Mun.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Good day,

Hyperion Solar Development 1 (Pty) Ltd, Cyraguard (Pty) Ltd, Nomispark (Pty) Ltd, and Nomispan (Pty) Ltd, Special
Purpose Vehicles / project companies which are wholly owned subsidiaries of Building Energy, are in the process of
developing four solar photovoltaic energy facilities, named Hyperion Solar Development 1, Hyperion Solar
Development 2, Hyperion Solar Development 3, and Hyperion Solar Development 4 respectively, near Kathu,
Northern Cape Province. The sites are all located approximately 16km north of Kathu on the Remainder of Farm
Lyndoch 432 and fall within the Gamagara Local Municipality. Hyperion Solar Development 1 (Pty) Ltd, Cyraguard
(Pty) Ltd, Nomispark (Pty) Ltd, and Nomispan (Pty) Ltd each hereby request the use of Municipal services and a
registered landfill site within the Gamagara Local Municipality, in terms of the National Environmental Management:
Waste Act, 2008 (Act No.59 of 2008) and in the Waste Classification and Management Regulations. Indicated in the
individual project company letters attached are further details.

Kindly issue a letter from your Municipality in which you provide approval/comment regarding this. If we are
contacting the wrong persons to deal with this matter, kindly forward us contact details of the persons at the
Municipality who can assist us with this.

Thank you and we look forward to hearing from you soon.

Kind regards

Janine Brasington – Project Developer
Skype: janine.brasington1
Office: +27 21 418 3940
Mobile: +27 83 556 2752
Fax: +27 86 297 5902

Building Energy South Africa (PTY) LTD
14th Floor, Pier Place
Heerengracht Street
Cape Town 8001
SOUTH AFRICA
www.buildingenergy.it



CYRAGUARD (Pty) LTD
14th Floor, Pier Place, Heerengracht Street, Foreshore, Cape Town, 8001- South Africa
Phone +27 (21) 4183940
Reg. no: 2015/259317/07 - Company Registered Name: Cyraguard (Pty) Ltd
Directors: MGLM Brambilla (Italian)

Gamagara Local Municipality

Civic Centre cnr of Hendrick van Eck and Frikkie Meyer Road

Kathu, Northern Cape, 8446

02 April 2019

Dear Sir,

Cyraguard (Pty) Ltd is in the process of developing a solar photovoltaic energy facility, named
Hyperion Solar Development 2, near Kathu, Northern Cape Province. The site is located
approximately 16km north of Kathu on the Remainder of Farm Lyndoch 432 and falls within the
Gamagara Local Municipality.

Cyraguard (Pty) Ltd hereby requests the use of a registered landfill site within the Gamagara Local
Municipality, in terms of the National Environmental Management: Waste Act, 2008 (Act No.59 of
2008) and in the Waste Classification and Management Regulations. Indicated in the table below are
the proposed types and volumes for construction (12-18 months) and operation (25 years) phases:

Construction Operation
Type of Waste Volume Volume

Domestic Waste
800m

³
6300m

³

Business Waste
300m

³
0

Excavated Earth
750m

³
0

Building Waste 400m
³

0

Hazardous Waste 3000
Litres

0

Effluent 360m
³

0

Waste Packaging
810m

³
0

Kindly confirm in an official letter whether the Gamagara Local Municipality has enough available
capacity to accommodate the disposal of waste for this project.

Sincerely,

Mr Matteo Brambilla

Director: Cyraguard (Pty) Ltd


